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January 25, 2011

All Prospective Bidders

Response to Bidders’ Inquiries No. 2

Access Control/CCTV/intrusion Alarm System for the Human
Services/Child Support Services/Health Services Departments
Placerville and South Lake Tahoe

(Contract No. PW 10-30566, CIP No. 90400)

The questions posed below are from potential bidders and/or the mandatory pre-
bid meetings held on January 19, and January 20, 2011.

ITEM NO. | LOCATION,
PAGE OR
DRAWING DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE
NO.
2.01 N-1,1B-1,P-2 | Question: Can a bidder bid only the Access Control
and CCTV portions of the work?
Answer: No. Bids are to be submitted for the entire
Work including all of Base Bid Schedule A and
Additive Alternate Schedule B.
2.02 TS-17 Question: Is there a specific product specified for the
CCTV cameras?
Answer: The cameras shall be Pelco Digital Cameras
or approved equal.
2.03 TS-10 Question: Is there a specification for new doors at
the 3047 Briw Road location?
Answer: Contractor shall connect the existing doors
into the new controller. The costs associated with
retrofitting the existing doors are included in the Unit
Price bid for Door package. Also see Addendum No.
2.
2.04 TS-11 Question: Do we need to account for all new

hardware or just add access control? My concern is
that we may not be able to reuse the existing
hardware.

Answer: The measurement and payment clause
states that the Unit Price bid for Door Package must
include miscellaneous work necessary to have a
complete and functional access-controlled door
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package. See Addendum No.2

2.05 TS5-9 through Question: Does the County care whether the doors

TS-11 have Mag locks, panic hardware, fail safe, and/or fail
secure?

Answer: See technical specification Division 3
‘Access Control System”. See also Addendum No. 2.
2.06 TS-17 and TS- | Question: We noticed that the cameras specified are

18 either 180° or 360°. Typical cameras are 45° and 90°.
Answer: The Bid must be based on the equipment
specified in Division 5. "CCTV Surveillance System”..

2.07 Plan Sheets A | Question: For the 670 Placerville Drive location has

5.1 through A | conduit among all floors been identified?

55 Answer: Yes, conduit is available. There is a conduit
run or a combination of conduit runs from the bottom
floor data closet to the upper floor data closet.

2.08 Plan Sheets A | Question: Are we installing an intrusion system in the
41and A4.2 | 937 Spring Street location? If so, when there are
door contacts, an intrusion alarm system is required.
Answer: The Intrusion System at this location is only
for the panic buttons and call lights.
2.09 Plan Sheets A | Question: At location 937 Spring Street is there a
4.1and A4.2 | chase between upstairs and downstairs?
Answer: Yes. It terminates upstairs.
2.10 Plan Sheets A Question: At location 3057 Briw for Human Services
1.1and A1.2 |separate cameras will be needed to cover the
sidewalk under the eaves and the parking lot.
Answer: The cameras shown on the plans will be
mounted to capture coverage of both the sidewalk
and the parking lot.
2.1 Plan Sheet A Question: At location 1900 Lake Tahoe Blvd, Health
6.1 Services Department should a contact be added to

the roof hatch?
Answer: No.

Holders who have already mailed their proposal can contact Janel Gifford at (email:
Janel Gifford@edcgov.us) to arrange return of their proposal.

Inform all suppliers and subcontractors as necessary.

The DOT is sending this addendum only by posting on the following website:
http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids. aspx.

If you are not a Contract Documents Holder, but request a set of documents to bid
on this project, you must comply with the requirements of this addendum when




Page 3

Access Control/CCTV/ntrusion Alarm for HuSD/CSD/HeSD
Contract No. PW 10-30566, CIP No. 90400

Response to Bidders’ Inquiries No. 2

January 25, 2011

submitting your bid.

Responses to bidder inquiries, unless incorporated into formal addenda to the
contract, are not a part of the contract, and are provided for the bidder’s
convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may represent
a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation.
The availability or use of information provided in the responses to bidder
inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of
Section 2-1.03, “Examination of Plans, Specifications, Contract, and Site of
Work,” of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract,
the plans, Standard Specifications, or special provisions, nor to excuse the
contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are
cautioned that subsequent responses or contract addenda may affect or vary
a response previously given.

Sincerely,

/] A, Iy

Janel Gifford, PE

Supervising Civil Engineer

Office Engineer/Contract Services Unit



